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28th April, 1981

The Rt. Hon. M. H. Thatcher, M.P.,
10 Downing Street,
LONDON.

Copy: Sir Keith Joseph
Dear Madam,
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Thank you for your letter of the 23rd April, 1981.

I am afraid you have been misinformed by the British
Steel Corporation since the two thirds reduction in capacity
at Templeborough has been mitigated by the re-installation
of two furnaces ex Templeborough at Aldwarke. The total
reduction in capacity by the B.S.C. in engineering steels is
therefore the equivalent of only one third of the previous
Templeborough capacity, or put another way only 12% of B.S.C's
total capacity.

As you mention in your letter, Duport have eliminated
100% of their capacity and Hadfields' proposal will reduce
60% of its capacity.

It is the very fact that your decisions, which we
respect even though we may disagree with them, are based on
misinformation from the B.S.C. that we feel it is imperative
that you should meet the Hadfields' Conveners.

Yours sincerely,
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A. Bird
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In her absence abroad the Prime Minister has asked me to reply to
‘your letter of 30 March.

I remember very well the determiried fight that Hadfields'
employees put up to safeguard thei i

and I much regret that the company should now be in such
difficulty. 1 am afraid that these are difficulties shared by
all plants in the éngineering steels sector in the EEC.

stem primerily from excess capacity in the UK a

closing two-thirds of its capacity at Templebor

situation and, as you know, Duport has had to close its works =t
Llanelli.
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I noted t%éfﬁbints you put to me when we met on 2 March with Bill
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am sorry that I do not feel é@ny useful purpose would be served
Yy e meatling tith the Hadfielcs' werkfcrce at LIEE stace.

l(/,,,,\ Lriceds

o

’

,/\\C‘W\,(:c

/

—




